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To:

From:; )

Sent: Mon 3/23/2020 4:03:26 PM

Subject: RE: NEDSHIELD FACE MASK SHIPMENT
Received: Mon 3/23/2020 4:03:26 PM
Nedshield.pdf

Dear
Enclosed you will find the letter as required. This letter can be used for this shipment only.

Sincerely yours

Verzonden: maandag 23 maart 2020 16:21

@minvws.nl>; coronaGMT <coronaGMT@ minvws.nl>

TE o s hicc.com; IRAE, MAE M @ i1~ O ) SENN

SHPER @ minvws.nl>
Onderwerp: NEDSHIELD FACE MASK SHIPMENT
Urgentie: Hoog

As we had mentioned last week that we would require a “buyers confirmation/payment guarantee for accepted goods” we need
now to provide this, especially since the Supplier will ship CIF from the US the complete stock with high value. Supplier has
requested that you confirm the relationship for goods shipment.

Can you please provide us a letter —signed/stamped etc. addressed to 5.1.2e and myself - with the following texts on your
letter head and signed. Then we are onto the next stage.

The acceptable text for the Supplier is (confirmed by Supplier as acceptable):

I hereby confirm that Nedshield Switzer represented bym (Netherlands Passport
“ has a contract to procure ace masks of the Type 3M — 8210v — N95, for the Directie
Geneesmiddelen en Medische Technologie of the Ministerie van V olksgezondheld Welzijn en Sport in The

Netherlands and also confirm that 5.1.2e is authorized to sign through Nedshield’s contract with the
Ministerie van Volksgezondheid of Netherlands the contract for the purchase of said masks from Easy Food

Company for Trade, Industry and Investment LLC represented by

If you need to add text / modify please do so.

If there are any questions please let meknow. This can be sent vie email (scanned pdf) and mailed to myself

and CC. (m@ hotmail.com).
Regards|EEEZN
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Nedshield Switzerland AG
Bachtobelstrasse 48
8570 Weinfelden
Switzerland
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W www.nedshield.com

The information contained in this message is CONFIDENTIAL and is
intended for the addressee only. Any unauthorised use, dissemination of
the information or copying of this message is prohibited. If you are not
the addressee, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and
delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation. \We do not accept
any warranty concerning errors, viruses, interception or interference.
Sitz/Office: Weinfelden, Schweiz

Amtsgericht/District Court: Frauenfeld,Canton Thurgau, Schweiz

Regards

Dubbel
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